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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   20-R074428SR  

Solicitation Title:   Buoy Anchoring System   

Addendum Date:    August 5, 2020 

Procurement Contact:  Stacia Branco 

RFO No. 20-R074428SR is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of RFO No. 20-R074428SR. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1.  Can you please confirm that buoys will be part of this project? 

R1.  Refer to Exhibit 1. Scope of Service, 1.04 County Responsibilities.  

Q2. What design buoys will you require (example: float collar, spar, fast water)?  

R2. Not Applicable. 

Q3. What size (height, width) shall the buoys be? 

R3. Not Applicable. 

Q4. What materials are the buoys to be made from? 

R4. Not Applicable. 

Q5. What filling are the buoys to be filled with? 

R5. Not Applicable. 
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Q6. Are marine lanterns a part of this project? 

R6. No. 

Q7. If so, how many, what will be the range (example: 1-2NM, 3-5NM), and color 

requirement? 

R7. Refer to R6. 

Q8. For the anchoring system itself, will conservation elastic mooring systems be 

allowed? 

R8. Provide offer in accordance with RFO No. 20-R074428SR specifications. 

Q9. If yes to #8, what length will be required? 

R9. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services, 1.01 Background Information. 

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 

changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFO. 

 

End of Addendum 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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